
 

Kind regards,

Nikki Toughill

Customer Service

 

P: +1 (732) 244-0010 x1187

1001 New Hampshire Ave, Lakewood, NJ 08701 USA

 

Cathy Green <viamed.cathy.green@gmail.com>

RE: PVM3938
1 message

MXT-Maxtec Customer Service <customerservice@maxtec.com> 16 September 2024 at 17:58
To: Cathy Green <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Cathy!

 

We are waiting for the first item on the order to be completed in production. The estimated ship date is
end of month 9/27-9/30 per my production team.

 

Thank you.

 

 

Your feedback is important to us.  Please tell us about your experience.

 

 

From: Cathy Green <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 9:48 AM
To: MXT-Maxtec Customer Service <customerservice@maxtec.com>
Subject: PVM3938
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You don't often get email from cathy.green@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

 

Dear Customer Service

 

Please could we have an update on dispatch date for PVM3938.

 

--

Kind regards

 

Cathy Green

Goods Out / Stock Control Supervisor

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: cathy.green@viamed.co.uk

Tel:  44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax:  44 (0)1535 635 582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------
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